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From:

To: : | |
Date: Wed, Jan 22, 2003 1:36 PM

Subject: Fwd: Re: Intelligence Oversight Board

| | If you want to go forward with this, a pony EC is attached. Or just send me a narrative, and I'l put it b

in an EC. | |

> o721 10:57 AM >>> e
Marion § | : : hC
| am sorry to be a pain about this but | need a definite answer on this issue. "l don't think so" and "lts not a
clear issue" does not answer the question posed. Please find out if who this should be reported to and

make the appropriate notifications or tell me who | should make the notification to.

Thanks,
>>> MARION Bowman 01/15 2:45 PM >>> L obe
| don't think so. It's not a clear issue, but | don't think you-need to be concerned with reporting. bTIC

>>3] |o1/15 12:27 PM >>>
Spike — Please read The attached re GITMO. Is this covered by the I0B? Thanks. [ |
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